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From: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem) <Chanda_Betourney@judiciary-dem.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Moaore, Carrie
Subject: RE: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Carrie -

Thanks for reaching out. Unfortunately, | cannot do a call on this today. | could do something tomorrow afterncon, any
time after 2 pm.

Chanda

From: Moore, Carrie [mailto:Carrie.Moore@occ.treas.qov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem)

Subject: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Hi Chandra,
| am weondering if you would have time this afternoon to have a conversation about our concerns with the FOIA bill and
a suggested fix we could offer? Our Chief Counsel, Amy Friend, would be available as of 4pm or later today.

We would also like to loop in the FDIC, Federal Reserve and CFPB so they could jointly participate. Please fet me know of
your availability and | would be happy to try to set up a call today or tomorrow.

Many thanks,

Carrie

Carrie Moore

Directar for Congressional Liaison

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
400 7th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20219

(202) 649-6737 (0)
0)(6

(571) 465-3353 (fax)
carrie. moore@occ.treas.qoy
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From: Moore, Carrie [mailto:Carrie.Moare@occ.treas.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem)

Subject: RE: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Chandra,

Right now the agencies are coalescing around 5:30 pm tomorrow, and the call would include Chief Counsels from the
OCC, Fed, FDIC and CFPB. While | am still waiting for one final canfirmation, | wanted to make sure that that time would
work for you? Thanks for checking.

From: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem) [mailto:Chanda Betpurney@judiciary-dem.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 3:34 PM

Ta: Moore, Carrie
Subject: RE: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Sounds good. |also just had a time between 11 and 12 open up, if that works. Will this be the same group that we had
on our conference in December, or different?

From: Moore, Carrie [mailto: Carrie.Mogre@occ treas.qov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Betourney, Chanda {Judiciary-Dem)

Subject: RE: call this aftemoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Hi Chanda,

" Thanks so much for your note. | will look at some times tomorrow afternoon and get back to you.
Appreciate it.

Carria

From: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem) [mailto:Chanda Betourney@judiciary-dem.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednasday, February 11, 2015 2:22 FM

To: Moore, Carrie
Subject: RE: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Carrie —

Thanks for reaching out. Unfortunately, | cannot do a call on this teday. | could do something tomorrow afternoon, any
time after 2 pm.

Chanda

From: Moore, Carrie [mailto: Carrie. Moore@occ.treas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem)
Subject: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Hi Chandra,
I am wondering if you would have time this afternoon to have a conversation about our concerns with the FQIA bill and
a suggested fix we could offer? Qur Chief Counsel, Amy Friend, would be available as of 4pm or iater today.
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We would also like to loop in the FDIC, Federal Reserve and CFPB so they could jointly participate. Please let me know of
your availability and | would be happy to try to set up a call today or tomorrow.

Many thanks,

Carrie

Carrie Meore
Director for Caongressional Liaison
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
400 7th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20218
202) 6496737 (o

{

(571) 465-3353 (fax)
carmig.moore@occ.treas.gov
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From: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem) <Chanda_Betourney@judiciary-dem senate.gov>
Sent: Woednesday, February 11, 2015 6:01 PM

Te: Moare, Carrie

Subject: RE: call this afterncon with banking agencies on the FOIA bili?

Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Carrie — 1 should have mentioned before that Chan Park from Senator Leahy's Judiciary staff is joining us as well.

Chanda

From: Moore, Carrie [maifto:Carri re@acc.treas.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem)

Subject: RE: call this aftemoon with banking agendes on the FOIA bill?

Chanda,
Thank you for correcting your name with me | have no idea know why | decided to add an extra letter. But I'm good
nowt!

Thank you for also your availability at 5:30 tomorrow afternoon. | have a conference line reserved for our use — please
diallNon Responsive

As well, Milan Dalal with Sen. Warner's office is intending to join.

Appreciate your assistance today, and we'll talk tomorrow.
Best,
Carrie

From: Betourney, Chanda (Judiciary-Dem) {maifto:Chanda Betourney@judiciary-dem.senate.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Moore, Carrie
Subject: RE: call this afternoon with banking agencies on the FOIA bill?

Carrie — 5:30 tomarrow would be fine. Please note for purposes of the call that there is no “r” in my name. It’s just
Chanda. Will you circulate a dial-in?

Thanks,

Chanda Betourney

Senior Counsel

Ranking Member

Senator Patrick Leahy

U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee -

chanda_betourney@judiciary-dem senate.gov
(202) 224-7492 (direct)



